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DATE: July 20, 2015
Dale N. Mailhot, Director, Office of Auditing and Performance Analysis

TO:
FROM: Carlotta S. Stauffer; Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
RE: Docket 150009-EI - Nuclear cost recovery clause.

Jeanne Costello on behalf of Blaise Gamba, with Carlton Fields Jorden Burt on behalf of

Duke Energy Florida Inc., has requested copies of the confidential documents listed below.
Permission is requested, pursuant to APM 11.04 C.6.d.(2)(a) , to make copies of these confidential

documents for Carlton Fields Jorden Burt on behalf of Duke Energy Florida Inc.

DN 03598-15 - APA/Deamer - (CONFIDENTIAL) Working papers Vol 2 [of 2] for Duke
Energy, for nuclear cost recovery clause audit (Audit Control No. 15-005-2-2).

DN 03600-15 - APA/Deamer - (CONFIDENTIAL) Working papers Vol 2 [of 2] for Duke
Energy, for nuclear cost recovery clause audit (Audit Control No. 15-005-2-1). [x-ref DN

331)3881—15]
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cc: Docket File
Martha Barrera, office of the General Counsel
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Request
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id 539
anonymous

requester |Jeanne Costello on behalf of Blaise Gamba
telephone |813-229-4917
contact jecostello@cfjblaw.com

method E-mail

Audit No. 15-005-2-1, Document No. 03600-15, Page
documents |No. 10-2/4 and Audit No. 15-005-2-2, Document No.
03598-15, Page No. 10-7

date
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